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Re: Designation of 362 Commissioners Rd. W.
The Ontario Heritage Act, R.S.0. 1980, c. 337

Please find enclosed, a certified copy of By-law No. L.S.P.-3028-
249, entitled "A by-law to designate 362 Commissioners Road West to
be of historical value", passed by the Municipal Council of The
Corporation of the City of London on July 4, 1989 and registered as
Instrument No. 842623 on July 25, 1989.

O Loty

R.J. Tolmie
Assistant City Clerk
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Bill No. 330
1989

By-law No. L.S.P.-3028-249

A by-law to designate 362 Commissioners Road
West to be of historical value.

WHEREAS pursuant to The Ontario Heritage Act, R.S.0. 1980, e. 337,
the GCouncil of a municipality may by by-law designate a property including
buildings and structures thereon to be of historic or architectural value or

interest; - -

AND WHEREAS notice of intention to so designate the property known
as 362 Commissioners Road West has been duly published and served and no notice
of objection to such designation has been received;

The Municipal Council of The Corporation of the Gity of London enacts
as follows:

1. There is designated as being of historical value or interest, the
real property at 362 Commissioners Road West, more particularly described in
Schedule "A" hereto, for the reasons set out in Schedule "B hereto.

2. The lands to be designated pursuant to this by-law are lands within
Schedule "A", upon which the building is situated.

3. The City Clerk is authorized to cause a copy of this by-law to be
registered upon the title to the property described in Schedule "A" hexeto in

the proper Land Registry Office.

4, The City Clerk is authorized to cause a copy of this by-law to be
served upon the owner of the aforesaid property and upon the Ontario Heritage
Foundation and to cause notice of this by-law to be published in the London Free
Press, and to enter the description of the aforesaid property, the name and
address of its registered owner, and short reasons for its designation in the
Register of all properties designated under The Ontario Heritage Act, R.S.0.
1980.

5. This by-law comes into force on the day it is passed.

PASSED in Open Council on July 4, 1989.

K. W. Sadler
City Clerk

First reading - July 4, 1989
Second reading *- July 4, 1989
Third reading - July 4, 1989



SCHEDULE "A"

to By-law No. L.S.P.-3028-249

All and singular that certain parcel or tract of land and premises situate, lying
and being in the City of London (formerly in the Township of Westminster) in the
County of Middlesex, and Province of Ontario, and being composed of part of Lot
34, Concession 1, and being more particularly described as follows:

COMMENCING at a point on the south limit of the Commissioners Road at a distance
of Two Hundred and Eleven Feet Easterly from the West limit of said Lot 34;

THENCE Southerly parallel to the West limit of Lot 34, Two Hundred and Thirty-
one Feet more or less to a point;

THENCE Easterly parallel to Commissioners Road, Sixty-nine Feet;

THENCE Northerly parallel to the West limit of Lot 34, Two Hundred and Thirty-
one Feet more or less to the South limit of Commissioners Road;

THENCE Westerly along the South limit of Commissioners Road, Sixty-nine Feet more
or less to the place of beginning;

BEING the lands in Instrument 184852.

SCHEDULE “B”

to By-law No. L.S.P.-3028-249

Historical Reasons:

This building, formerly known as the "Brick Street Church”, was built in 1852
with brick supplied by one of the congregation, Nathan Griffith, whose brickyard
gave the street its popular local name. The “Brick Street Church” replaced an
earlier building which was probably constructed on this site shortly after the

War of 1812.

Many historical memories and associations converge at the Brick Street Methodist
Church; it is one of the most important heritage sits in the London area, and
is the second oldest church building in London (only St. Paul’s Cathedral
precedes it). It is a physical memorial to one of the oldest Methodist (United
Church) congregations in Middlesex County, established in 1815, and many of the
early pioneer families of Westminster Township attended and worshipped at the

church.





